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vhe nineteenth century a wing was added Lo the west side of

Dapin
vho nouse was moved o 1ts present location in 1927 this

)
House. U 1en
wing was relocaved at the rear.

Cn the second floor
‘hey are very simply

the

‘ 0d Altered ] Unalterod 3 Moved [} Original Sita ;

DESCRIDE THE PRESENT AMD ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE f
The wain section of the house is three bays wide with a gambrel roof |

by siwd dormers. The front 1s covered with flush siding which ‘

would seem to dindicate that the house originally had a long porch. The

sides rebain some early beaded weabtherboards. The present porch is a

copy of a nincteenth~century one shown in an old photograph. Originally E

there were Tush&pcd cxterior chimneys on either cnd; these were rcplaced

vy bhe prescat chinncys when the house was moved. !
Whe housce has o typilcal cenver passage plan with shed rooms along the

reci.  The stalr ascends on the left side of the passage in an initial

shreoight eun connected by winders to a reverse run. There is a very

neavy wmoulded rail connecting the internediate posts, bub no ba luuquuo,

Yoo hall partitions are of vertical sheathing. The flanking rooms have theilr

ovrer walls plastered above the chair rail and a dado composed of two wide

norlzenuai poards.  Uhe first loor mantols are quite simple naving Ilat Uanc”

sl heavily moulded shelves. The doors from these rooms into the udlL are of

ohe wsued six-poancl type. Those to the shed rooms are of four pancls. Uhere
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Une of the earliest settlers in Wake County was Joel Lane, the son
of Josepn Lone of Halifax County. Joel setiled at a swall crossroads

hawdel, then in Johnston County, known as Bloomsbury. Somebime prior
o 1760, Lane built a story and a half house in Bloomsbury near Ul

present intersecvion of Morgan Street and South Boylan Avenuve in Ralcigh.
Lave chose ©o name his new home "Wakedield! in honor of Margarey Wale,
L

wiile of Governor William Tryon. Irom 1770 to 1771 Joel Lane represented
Jounston County in the General dssenbly. In December of 1770, the
General Asscibly passed a bill which reduced the size of Johnston, Orange,
and. Cunberland couatics ond formed a new county called Wake. Joel Lanc
was anmong bthe conmissioners wno were chosen to lay out the Wake County
boundaries. JIn 1771 he served as a Justice on the first Court of FPleos
and Quarter Sessilons held in Wake. In 1772 he represented Wake County

in the Generad Assembly.

During the Revolutionary War, Lane was a lieubtenant colonel in the
oice Counby reginent commonded by his father-in-law, Colonel John Hinton.
Lane also served as a Justice for the county court and was at one time
vhie presiding justice. He represented Wake County at the Provincial
Congress which met in Hillsborough in August, 1775, and he was elected
Lo ohe commitbee of safeby for the Hillsborough district. In August of
1776 the state committee of safely met at his home in Bloomsbury where
Lhoy continued thelr deliberations for nearly a week. Lane also
represented Wake County at the Provincial Congress which met at Halifax
in April of 1776. Joel Lanc's home was the largest dwelling in Bloomsbury
but he found it necessary to build a small ordinary or inn to accommodate
the many demands mode upon his hospitality. In 1777 Lane applied for a
license for its operation as a public inn, In June, 1781, the General
Assanbly held one of its diinerant.  sessions at the Waike County
Courthouse. IFor want of a more commodious edifice the members of the
asscubly elected to hold the session al the home of Joel Lane. During
this session, Thomas Burke was eleclbed to succeed Abner Nash as governor.
While the sesgilon was in progress the members of the assembly stayed at
Lane's home and ordinary. :

From 1762 until 1795, Lane served as the Wale County representative
Yo the State Senate. In 1788 Lane was one of five Wake County represent-
abives sent to the Constitutional Convention which met in Hillsborough Ifox
Lie purposce of choosing the site for a permanent capital. The decision
wao reacnced to locate the new capital somewhere within Wale County.
rane aloo attended the following Constitubional Convention which decided
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rot to ratify the Constivution of the United States as it then stood.
Jn March of 1792 the commilssioners appointed to choose the site for

the capital met at Joel Lane's home to exawine the various tracts offered
Tor sale. Lt was Lone's tract of 1,000 acres around Bloomsbury which

was purchased for $2,756 to become the capital called Raleigh.

bane died March 29, 1795, leaving "Wakefield" to his son Thomas, who was
bten vears old, In 16808 Thomas sold the house to his brother—in-law,
Dy, Allen Gilchrist, who later sold the house to Peter Browne. William
Boylan, editor of the Raleigh Minerva, purchased the house from Browne
in 1818, It remained in the Boylan family wntil 1909. During their
ownersnip a wing and latbice porch were added. These additions were
renoved and added to the rear of the house when the Wake County Commitiee
o' tre Colonial Dames of Awmerica bought the building in 1927 and moved
1t aboub 100 yards westward to Hargett Streel. Unfortunately during
the process of relocation, the elghteenth-century chimmeys were damnaged
and were not restored accurately. Plans have now been made Lo correct
this e Since 1927 Wakefield! has been maintained as a historic
site by the Wake County Colonial Dames. The ordinary, later turned into
2 school, was used as an outbullding to another residence on the north
side of Hillsborough Street and subsequently demolished.

=

The crossroad location of 'Walkefield" made it the most important house
in Bloomsbury before Raleigh was laid out. The political career of its
builder made it the scene of many important incidents in the early
hiztory of North Carolina particularly in the founding of Raleigh., At
present, the Wake County Committee of the Colonial Dames of America is

ing on the preservevion and further restoration of 'Wakefield."
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9. Wake County Records, Wake County Courthouse, Raleigh, North Carolina.
Subgroups:  Deeds, Wills, Estate Papers, and Census Records.

Waterman, Thomas T. The Barly Architecvure of North Carolina.
Chapel Hill: University of North Carolina Press, 1947.

Vaush, Elizabeth Culbertson., MNopxbh Carolina's Capital, Raleigh.
Chapel Hill: University of North Carolina Press, 1967.

The Writers! Program of the Work Projects Administration in the State
of North Carolina. Haleigh, Capitol of North Carolina. New Bern:
Owen G. Dunn Company, 1942.
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Joel Lane House (Wakefield)
728 West Hargett Street
Raleigh, Wake County

property Map of Raleigh
City of Raleigh
Scale: 1"/400 feet

June, 1967
Lati?ude Longitude
degrees minutes seconds degrges minutes seconds

35° 460 LO" 78 39°
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